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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K SIRLET MW,
WASHINGTON.DC . 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL December 19, 1978

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs, Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

RE: MUR 872(78)

i Robert Matsui

Sad Matsul for Congress
5. Committee

e Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the

e allegations of your complaint dated November 17, 1978,

and has determined that on the basis of the information
you provided, there is no reason to believe that a viola-
tion of the Federal Elecion Campaign Act of 1971, as amend-
ed (the "Act") has been committed.

i)

4

In your complaint, you based your allegations that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been vioclated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter dated
December 21, 1977.

790

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of

where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the

respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitiation.

Neither

do you allege any instance of where political committees

set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent in excess

of the 55,000 limitation.

If you have information that

such excessive contributions have been made, you may
bring them to the Commission's attention through another

complaint.

Should additional information come to you attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,

please contact me.

v

Sincerely,

SENDER Compiste ems T 2
L T — “"3

a
g . the RETUAN TO L e
={1 Thutcdlu-mrummurmad'
check one)

E ’m o whom and date Mvw;d €
& : Iumm.wadurmn!mhm < _1:

[1 REST RICTED DELIVERY

. Show 1o whom and cale delvered ¢
o| 7 BESTRICTED DELIVERY -
m am.mw.mammuelm $
"5 ICONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES) -
Z| 2 ARTICLE ADDRESSEDTO: ]
o ]
m
8]
i MR w e
P 3 ARTICLE DESCRIFTION:
A REGISTERED MO CERTIFIED NO | INSURED NO
W
—
m
2 mmnmd-hdi-u-ﬂnuh-u-quul
(=] 15 F:;ve recerved the article described above
- T M ‘W
é URE L] Addressae O Authorized ageni
-]
m
Q9
Is
z
o
0
m
L.
T
m
o] 6 UNABLE TO DELIVER
:
-

TrGPO 1971 = 0~ 248008

Willi C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MWW
WASHING TON DC. 2461

December 19 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

D. Murphy, Treasurer
Bob Matsui for Congress
1329 H Street
Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: MUR 872 Robert Matsui
Matsui for Congress Committee

Dear D. Murphy:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reascn
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to the
Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

NN

William &£, Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure: A
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 872
Robert Matsui )
Matsui for Congress Committee )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the First
General Counsel's Report, undated, regarding the above-
R captioned matter:

o l. Find no reascn to believe the Act has been
- violated.

— 2. Close the file.

= 3. Send the letters to the complainant and

. respondent attached to the above-named
report.

L

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,

Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

4faglor

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Attest:

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-24-78, 3:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-27=-78, 3:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI Ju|
. 1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 572 _
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION . DATE COMPLAJINT RECEIVED
. BY OGC //
STAFF

MEMBER _ ~Jo-ftimans

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

RESPONDENT'S NAME : &u.t.? Melews _

— RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. S441a(a), Sd44la(f)
oy
" INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: T

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated W /7. fﬁ?ﬂ

complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his

. principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 ccntribution“-
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by accepting $ AY, 685D,
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which

made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of 55,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of $5,000 from them.




This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2) (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C):; and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of §5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to believe the Act has been vioclated.

Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. 12/21/77 letter to NEWC
2. Proposed letters
3. Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON, DL, 20463

December 21, 1977

Mr. Andrew Hare

Vice-President National Right to Work
Committee

8316 Arlington Blvd., Suite 500

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 154 (76)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission
ied you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
st the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of iis investiga-
f that case. With regard to the Coruission's dismissal
er matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my

of Augqust 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that
sed four basic icssues:

- T

{1} The partisan stance of the AFL-CIO

hierarchy (as shown by newspapcr les,
statements by Mr. Meanvy and Mr. Barlan,

and the employment of Ms., My 7on by the
Carter campaign while on a partial leave
of absence (3 days a week) [rom her job
as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-out=-
the-vote drives and communications with
its mombers contributions within the
meaning of the Ack; ’

(2) Far in exc

ivocating the




- 2 -

(%) TthL-CIG General Fund transgrrsd
$600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund

(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)

and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
5385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC) ;

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if
construed to except for purposes of the
contribution limits (2 U.S5.C. §44la(a) (5))
the constituent union members of the
AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-
ing the members of those unions as members
of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of
communications to them or of registration
and get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.5.C. §441b
(b) (2)).

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be f'
s taken with regard to issues (l), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysi

i
Complainant recognizes that 2 U.5.C.

" 5441b(b) (2) (A) exempts the general category
of communications from the proscription of

B Scetion 441b(a), permitting "Cﬂm””]l?ﬂtiDNE

o by a corporation to its stockholders and
exccutive or administrative :1r,nhurl and

- their families on any subject." Sece U.S. v.

_ CIO 335 U.5. 106 (1548) (labor organization
ey ccmmunicate partisan views to its

e members witchout runaing afoul of 18 U.S.C.
§610). Complainant charges, however, that

c while labor organizations are free to
communicate with their members, including

partisan comnunications, they are not free
to conduct registration and get-out-the-voie
drives which are partisan. and that, since
the AFL-CIO's hierarchy supporied and

coordincted their activities with Carter




any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not exempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based

on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIOD
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of

the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives

in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those

n beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
) be seen as partisan,
A (1) This apparent assumption by complainant
' that a registration or gekb-out-the-vote drive
S is made partisan t a particular
candidate is not 1 the statute.
“-- There is nothing tute to support
this | sition since the
s c nications s S5.C. 5441b(h)
- (2} (A)), protects union to send
' LV lals h ol of's 1 3 iividnals
i to vote (or xreogi =] ¢ _ bzsis
ad -y {. |:.-.| ( e & s Dz '1_'-..:'11-...
- Lo couduct registracion and vote drives; but
. limits the conduci e drives to non-
Partisan activity, a distinction which is
™ reflected in the Cowrmissicn's Regulations.

C
See 11 C.F.R. §114.3 and §114.4.1/ Absent

Gl e Rl
Lomolalnean TG
malasions ara nob in acoord
| i ol 14 L | b
a8 thn pnwecliics of the indis
coravn Into gquestic s ’
Lo v no noed to examine thoem
Theo Comnisslon may, in futurce
winh Lo re-examine the onoé p
of plualntiff's statemont:
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evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
were conducted in a partisan fashion, the
complaint does not seem to state any violation.
Nor, since Congress exempted such communications
and registration drives from the definition of
ontribution, would the Carter campaign's
acceptance by coordination of the expenditures,
if proven, violate the prohibition against
federally funded candidates accepting private
contributions. 26 U.S5.C. §9%003(b) (2).

{2) The undocumented assertion that more than
the amount reported was actually spent for
partisan communications is founded on the

same assumptions as those noted above; because
money spent on registration and get-out-the-
vote drives was “partisan" in complainant's
view, all costs with regard to these should

be reported. In view of the logic set forth
above, the complaint also does not seem to

sat forth gny violation.

(1) Complainant suggects that the statute is
fundainent ally unfair if it allows the constituent
member nnlunr of the AFL-CIO to be treated as

senarate entities for murposes of the

contribution limits while treating the members

0f those unions as membars of the AFL-CIO for

purposcs cither of coimmunications to them or

Yegliskrulion and voto dri s o case law

un Foile £1b{bY (2) (A) sperilically

i he meaning of cmber. owaver, the

curt in U.S. v. CIO, svpra, 335 U.S.
case uniEH"'ﬁﬁfF;fﬁs Section 441b(b)
affirmed the dismissal of an indictment

cf Thillip Hurruy, President of the CIO for
placing in the CIQ news an editorial advocating
the election of a Conarcssional candidate in

Maryland., While the decision drnes not explicitly
speak to the issue, but turns instead on the
scoii aid inheroent conshitetionality of the
contribution and esxpgnditure limitations for
uninrs and corporaticns, implicit in the case

15 Lhe vndersitonding that the CI0 kows, an the
weckly wub Llunt]cw* n;' rh::iffﬁ,»'zs distributed

to lh.ivrizﬁln ho w bors of the unions
whiclh, b If.?r;n.jﬂ._'.-. r;-:x l].-.- Eld In fact, the CIO
had printeed entra copios Zco discribution in the
i L Jigtrict. This implicit reco ":i:"_'J.. by
tha court in tha CIO c¢asz of communications

ety e e e r ek o ioe ety Bl Y e b [aiiis
w e % I ) | LOAGrass ol sngustrlas L) _-.J...:L.L‘L_':.-_..?
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and the members of its members is reflected in
the statutory history underlying 2 U.S.C. §441b
(by (1) (A). Thus, the House Report con the Bill
stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to
make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
peclitical committee."
{H. Rep. No. 94-917, 941th Cong.
2d Sess. p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

"Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership crganizations te their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That
exemption, of course, includes communica- |-
tions by a federated organization to its !
members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing
i1ts own or afiiliate's resources and personnel,
and by a parent corporation on behalf of its
subsidiaries."
(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
Ociober 10, 1974},

nt abtacks the differential
and trade associations.

»se, Congress, in legislating
area, oy sught to Ereat wnions and
coerporations in the same manner, and only in the

1976 smendments did it enact statutorily a right

for trade assoclations to establish sepacvate
segregated funds, and thus placed upon them the
specific restriction of soliciting members of their
memibers only if permission was granted by the
corporate members. That statubtory background for
classifying trads associations differently from

unton {(or corporate) groups was alse, as noted by the

Crosinission in itks its reogulations,

o T ey S

r el by tho 2 history
£ ting that Cong: de

rade asgsoclations

1o menhers,

to e agbls: ko soli

The Commission azoordingl

gLy d, i light
of the anti-prolifcration i 15 of the statute
{2 U.5.C. §44la(a) {5)) tha: it couid nob permit
tradsansociations to golicit from the members of

thair morhors.




Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CI0O can
solicit members of its members, the statute does
not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits. &s an initial matter, complainant's
insicstence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical
seem inappropriate. Section 441b(h) (2) places
communication and registration and get-out-the-vote
drives cutside the definition of contribution and
expenditures. Thus, the issue as to Lhe oxtent of
the AFL-CIO communications is severable from the
contribution issue., In any event, the Commission's
conclusion that the statute was designed to set
separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its
constituent member unions is based on legislative
history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation
provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"All of the political committecs set up

by a single international union and 1its

local unions are treated as a single political
committee,

"All of the political committees sct up by
the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies are treated as a single political

comnittee. "
{H. Rep. Ho. 94-10537, %94th
Cong., 2d S ; 58)
The Commission thus congl t tatutory
B T =% o e 1 i 3 : Eerpe
"#elitical committecs est of maintalned
¢r financed or controlled « any labor
organization, . . . ©r local unit of such . . .

labor organization” was not intended to cover the
AFL=-CIO and itz constitusnt member unions.

trust the forcgoing explanation satisfactorily

3 vou of the basis of the Commission's decision.

Sincerely yours, |
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON. DG 20461

——— e ———

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Messrs, Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
({the “"Act”) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
tespondent had wviolated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated., As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been viclated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation, Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,

you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Qldaker
Genzral Counsel




,' ". COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE Egg‘l_:u:n';ﬁ COMMISSION m,m_ ﬂ?-}*

Novesher 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.5.C. Section 437g{a)j(l), the National Right te
Work Committee (MRWC) and Henry L. Walther. a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, bealieve that Robert T. Matsui and the Matsui for
Congresns Committee, him principal campaign committee, have violated
Section 44lafa)}(2){A) of tha Federal Electicn Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the 55,000
limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political action

committea or group of such committess controlled by a cemmon source,
During the period of ths 1978 elections, Matsui and his political
commi ttee have accepted 315,650.00 in illegal contributiona from
AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

- Under 2 U.5.C. 44la(aj(5), "all contributions made by a political
committes established or financed or maintained or controlled by amy
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary. branch, division, department, or local unit of

such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

o 4 single political committes,,." (emphasis added). It ie clear from

= the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CI0 and 1tS member
— unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The variocus AFL-CIO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common §5,000 limit. Their
total of §$15.650.00 in contributions to Matsui exceeds this ascunt fer
both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal
contribution and a merious vioclation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible diaplay of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIC treats its 14
million-mesber foderation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it

attempts to evade contribution limits om all its sub-PACs by treating

them an sneparate pnlitical wnits, This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

44lafal{5). but it alro violates one of the basic purposes of the




o '.I.rml Federal Corrupt Practices n’and the newer contribution
i limits. That is to keep the power of large monoclithic units and their

attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to 55,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Matsui's receipt of such illegal excessive monies

- represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at

by 2 U.5.C. Section 44la{a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). We strongly

ask the Commission tc take immediate action to stop this abuse. The

American people deserve a Congress that is not "bought" by any special
2 interest group.

- For the ease of the Commission, we have sxcerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Matsui for both the primary and

the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the

Appendix following. ’

Reed Larson, President, The Mational Right to Work Committee,

8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and

Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first

= duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
F know the contents thereof, and that the same ig true on information
~ and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office,

Reed Larson

Henr_:_.r;j.f_wnlthnr
Subscribed and sworn to before me this ,fgé U __day of
olembin, . 1978,

Notary Public

My comulssion ewpires  ffo/¥)




| ROBERT mw

P _Date % AMQUNT
F Cope Policical Contributions
Committee, AFL/CIO 7/35/78 2,500,040
=Tarpenters' Legidlative [mprovement Comm.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 7/25/78 50N, 0
i BIUTIF "To insure Progress”
Hotel Restaurant Emplovees § Bartenders 8/1/78 750,00
Gigh —CiMmLEtes
Ladims Garment Workcrs Int'l. Union 7/21/78 200.0
= - 8/8/78 400.0
Intn'l. Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
rpe pn DPaliricg] Taisarian BS1i78 L0089
E;iuag Carmen Politcal League
Brotherhood of Rafluav Carpep E/78 1 ann 8

Railway Clerks Political League

. Railwav, Ajrlige ard Stea=mghia Slerks 271138 100 _on

x o 8710774 a0 0
Machinisgts Hon-Partisan Political League
Machini rasg 5 TL2LL e Tl
MEBA Politlical Action Fund L
_Marine Enginrers Sapsficial A=2n ARS8 2,500
Transportation Political Education League
- United Teapscortatiop Unjon £/78 4,000 00
AMCOPE
. _Meat Cutters apd Butcher Workmen 9/0f*78 304 00
Committee on Federal Emplovee Political J
Education: Amer. Fed. of Gov't Fmplovess 971018 290,90
itical & Legislative Organization 1978 i
on Watch: Maritime Union of America ird guarx, 040,00
— Political Actlion Together Pol. Comm. , )
Painters and Allied Trades B/22/78 200,90 o
Political Fund Committeeot the american
Postal Workers Union ’ B/4778 100,90
. BCATUrors roliblcal netiVItY Lonation }
"SPAD": Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. B8/7/78 J 1,000,000
|
- o - T!EE}?HF £n0.00

- — ; | |

TOTAL tli,ﬁiﬁ.ﬂﬂ




COMPLAINT .én With e FEDERAL ELEE"‘H COMMISSION mvR. 43y

November 17, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Robert T. Matsui and the Matsui for
Congress Committee, his principal campaign committee, have violated
Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the 55,000
limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political action
committee or group of such committees controlled by a common source.
During the period of the 1978 elections, Matsui and his political
committee have accepted $15,650.00 in illegal contributions from
AFL~-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their
total of $15,650.00 in contributions to Matsui exceeds this amount for
both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal
contribution and a serious violation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

44la(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the
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original Federal .rrupt Practices Act, and newer contribution

limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even 5100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Matsui's receipt of such illegal excessive monies
represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at
by 2 U.S.C. Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We strongly
ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse. The
American people deserve a Congress that is not "bought" by any special
interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Matsui for both the primary and
the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the
Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

Ry -~
enqgﬁﬁyiﬁalther

Subscribed and sworn to before me this éé‘ﬂt day of

+ 19785

Hotary Publlc j

My commission expires ﬂ/&}f{f




' YROBERT MATSUI

®

EFLECID Cope Political Contributions

Date S AMOUNT

Committee, AFL/CIO _ 1/25/78 2,500.0
- Carpenters’ Legislative Improvement Comm.
Carpenters and Joiners of America 7/25/78 500.00
H & RE & BIU TIP "To Insure Progress"
Hotel Restaurant Employees & Bartenders 8/1/78 750.00
TLGWU Campaign Committee
Ladies Garment Workers Int'l. Union 7/27/78 200.00
" " 8/8/78 400.040
Intn'l. Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
_ Committes opn Political Education B8/1/378 5000
Railway Carmen Politcal League
Brotherhood of Railway Carmen £.78 1 000,00
Railway Clerks Political League
Railway, Airline and Steamship Plerks 8/11/78 30000
" v 8/30/78 200 00|
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists apnd Aerospace Workers 1/21 /78 200 ol
MEBA Political Action Fund
i i ici ul 8/1/78 2,500 000
Transportation Political Education League
United Transportation Union 6/78 4,000 00
AMCOPE
Meat Cutters and Butcher Workmen 9/06/78 200,00
Committee on Federal Employee Political
Education: Amer. Fed. of Gov't Employees | 9/20/7 200,00
NMU Political & Legislative Organization 1978
on Watch: Maritime Union of America 3rd gu 300,00
Political Action Together Pol. Comm. .
Painters and Allied Trades 8/22/78 200.00
Political Fund Committeeof the American
Postal Workers Union B/4/78 100.00
— Seararers Political Actilvity Donation
"SPAD": Seafarers Int'l Union of N. A. B/7/78 1,000.00
o o 7/25/78 500.00

TOTAL

15,650.00
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